Storm Water Advisory Task Force

Emory Ford, Chair
Dan Felten, Vice-Chair

Meeting Minutes
Thursday, April 4, 2013
5:30 pm — 7:30 pm
Hearing Room 18, City Hall
210 Main Street, Northampton, MA

Members present: Alex Ghiselin, Chris Hellman, David Teece, Riclae, Robert Reckman, Ruth McGrath, Dan
Felten, James Dostal

Members absent:John Shenette, Megan Murphy Wolf, Emory Ford, NmRoche (resigned from the Task Force)
City Staff Attendees:James R. Laurila, P.E. City Engineer; Ned Huntie¥;,. Director of Public Works; Doug
McDonald, Stormwater Coordinator

City Councilor Attendees: Marianne LaBarge

Other Attendees: See attached sign-in sheet

Meeting Called to Order

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm by DelteR Vice-Chair.

. Announcement of Audio/Video Recording of Meeting

The meeting was video recorded by North Street éiation, Ruth McGrath. Videos of these meetings lve
posted on youtube and a link will be placed onDR&V website.

Discussion and Approval of Minutes from March 14, P13 Meeting
On a motion made and seconded the draft meetingtesmwere approved.
Public Comments (At several points during the Meetig)

Resident Paul Walker said they he’s has read estighere it was found that the Environmental Ptimedgency
(EPA) overstepped their authority in implementimggrams under their Clean Water Act Authority. lhtdieves
that it is premature for the City to be considenqyaying for programs to comply with questionableAEP
requirements. He said the City needs help frgmadngressmen to fight the over-reaching of EPAN Belten
pointed out that while the pending EPA stormwatamyt is part of the task force discussion it is thquirements
of the Army Corps of Engineers (ACOE) for improvertseto the flood control system that is a majot pathe
revenue discussion. Chris Hellman stated the chafrtfee task force is narrow and about meetingditg's
financial obligations for stormwater and flood aohin an equitable manner. Mr. Walker asked whatgrogram
expenses will be in the future. Mr. Felten samt the Task Force would be recommending to the Catyncil on
an equitable way to set the fees but not what ¢theahrevenue and fee would be. Councilor LaBargeessed
concern about the costs of the program and whdtuthee public process would be. Bob Reckman iaidid that
the Task Force was to determine a formula forfgliind that the actual budget was not relevartgd aisk Force
discussion. Mr. Felten indicated that the revemersds were discussed in the first Task Force Mgeaial
mentioned the possibility of a cap on bills or newes. Resident Fred Zimnoch asked if the CDM ttepas being
relied on to determine future revenue needs andaléishat the CDM report is not being used asssbfr future
financial planning. Alex Ghiselin agreed that anfata is to be developed and that future budgetddvoe reviewed

Page 1 of 4
Storm Water Advisory Task Force, Minutes of April 4, 2013



by the Mayor and City Council. Jim Laurila indicdtinat a preliminary budget of about $2 million pear was
discussed in the first meeting. Rick Clark stdteat he did not want the Task Force to get boggeendon non-
Task Force issues and that when the task force isatmplete the members are free as residents émfpaged in
the future public process with the City Council.r.Mimnoch asked of the Task Force deliverable twaslculate a
formula to split up the $2 million into bills. MEelten said yes and the samples of bills woulgreluced for
various formula options.

David Teece said that he felt that the Task Foezkrfot addressed the three key items in the chaigesaid the '3
part of the charge was related to a recommendéiioa fee formula. The first part of the chargessi@ examine
ways to fund program costs and what other comnesitave done. The second part of the charge waskat the
new funding in a transparent and equitable waye fhird part is to look at actual formulas thatlddoe considered.
He said the task force should focus on the first plathe charge and proceed in order as describeh Felten
stated that in prior meetings there were discussadrout the possible use of general fund moneyewpbsition 2
% overrides, as well as the possibility of a neg f&@he City Council could consider the use of ades — but the
task force needs to determine what a fee strugtordd be, if the City Council determined that a $gstem should
be used. Mr. Felten added that on the agenda fagttbwas a presentation by Jim Laurila about ttpedences of
other communities with fee-based systems.

Reading of the Final Council Charge to the Committe
This final council charge to the Committee was refadid.
Presentation By James Laurila, City Engineer — Stanwater Utilities in other Communities

Jim Laurila provided an overview of the number aiglory stormwater utilities across the countryorSwater
utilities have been in-place since the 1970’s.liferation of utilities across the country can etto the flooding
effects of Hurricane Andrew and Midwest floodingli®a92. Another jump in the formation of stormwaiélities
was connected with the new National Pollutant Désghk Elimination System (NPDES) stormwater rul2003.
After Hurricane Katrina in 2005, further increagestormwater utilities can be seen as the ACOEeased
requirements for flood control maintenance andifaeation. Before focusing on New England areditigs, Mr.
Laurila said that reviewing what other communitiese done is driven by the unique circumstancesdh
community, such as regulatory drivers, politicaldrs, revenue needs, data management factorharavérall
schedule for a community to meet a new revenueatitin. An overview was provided for stormwatelitigs in
Reading, MA; Newton, MA; Chicopee, MA; Fall RivéMA; Westfield, MA, South Burlington, VT; and Lewist,
ME. The population of each City, the reasontlfier utility, the year the utility was started, fiee structure, and
the approximate budget was discussed for each caoitynu

Discussion of the Presentation

At the completion of the presentation Terry Culhasked to return to Mr. Teece’s comments aboutinged
address the Task Force charge in a systematic Wayexplained that the Board of Public Works thdubht a fee
system would be best way to meet the City’s finalhabligations for flood control and stormwatere Bhid these
costs should be a shared expense and that usiegafjfumd tax revenue is not equitable and is a pgatribution
between residential and commercial property andrtba-profits do not contribute at all to stormwé&teod control
facilities since they do not pay real estate taxesurches, Smith College, Cooley-Dickinson Hodgaaexample
do not contribute at all. He said about 25% ef@ity does not contribute to the General Funchei fee system
would make everyone contribute to these systemsF®lten asked the Task Force what is the mostazaiway
to pay for these obligations, a fee, override ather idea? Rick Clark stated that the list afi-4poofits
organizations in the City may not be that long aad the City ask them to pay a Payment in Lieua{es (PILOT)
so that they would contribute to the costs of fleodtrol and stormwater. Mr. Teece suggestedtkieaT ask Force
could recommend to the City Council that non-peofibhould pay a fee and that everyone should pag.aAlex
Ghiselin said that Smith College has a long histifrigeing unwilling to pay the City any kind of RIT. He feels

Page 2 of 4
Storm Water Advisory Task Force, Minutes of April 4, 2013



that Smith would need to pay a fee like they payfater and sewer use. He added that the resitipopalation
pays more now than non-profits and the commerc@pgrty owners for the cost of stormwater and floodtrol
facilities. (At this time attention was broughtadable that was handed out entitled “Northamptopdrvious Area
& Gross Area by Property Types). Bob Reckman stdtati30% of the impervious area in the City waty @ghts
of way. Jim Dostal asked if the City needed to @dge. Chris Hellman said that the City departsmelo pay water
and sewer bills and to be consistent it might nekese for the City to pay a stormwater fee if esthdtle added
that every property should pay. Mr. Teece madwton that: “We ask that every property owner ipgrate in
whatever our formula is” . Mr. Hellman seconded ith@tion and the motion passed by a vote of 6-1h Bitb
Reckman opposed and the meeting chair not votimgRdckman voted no because he was unsure aintfgisftthe
City should receive a bill and pay a fee. After tioge Mr. Felten asked if a fee should be basednpervious area
or property value. Jim Laurila stated that he tifauhe basis of the Massachusetts General Lavatloats fee to
be charged states that the fee should be a fesfoice and not be based on property value. Fample, a fee
could be based on the gross area of a lot or inqes\area on a lot. Flat fees that are chargesbbe utilities may
be based on an average of impervious area fortaitetass of property, such as residential.

Resident Mike Kirby commented that there will beesed for incentives and credits if a fee systeosed. Mr.
Ghiselin agreed that credits are a needed to chaelyevior and reduce a property’s impact on thersiater
system. Mr. Teece said for new development therftbgrBoard requires stormwater mitigation systend asked
if these owners with new system should pay the damas others. He added that a credit would k®od way for
social reasons so that people would have an alieenway to take action other than just payimgfee. Jim
Laurila stated that the Task Force should thinkualdiether a stormwater system that is built to glgrwith a
Planning Board should be eligible for a credit. Bulhane stated that he thought it might be apjeitafor a credit
to be issued to an owner that built a stormwatstesy as part of a regulatory requirement. Mr. Freléaninded the
Task Force members that the flood control cosigaltibns were the greatest part of the budget needshat any
credits for stormwater system should be considerdidat light. He added that the Task Force mayhawe time to
develop all the details of what a credit system idook like. Mr. Culhane suggested that the Tekce consider
a cap or limit on the amount of credits to be issaled that the details could be worked out laRuth McGrath
suggested that the credits in Westfield be reviewed

Bob Reckman suggested that Task Force members wonvéh actual formulas for fees to be discusseti@next
Task Force meeting. Jim Laurila offered to disttébto all task force members sample fee formulasttiey
develop.

Mr. Ghiselin asked if the Task Force reached cosnigeabout anything? There was discussion abowttier
motion made and approved. A re-vote was madedakulity to the earlier vote. The motion: “Evemoperty
owner, including the City, would participate” wasde and seconded and agreed to by a vote or 6-1.

Plans to encourage outside participation in the Comittee’s work

Resident Paul Walker suggested publication of énrtbwspaper of a question to the community tolgst bpinion
about funding options. Mr. Felten said it was adjaea to get public input on the work of the Taskce. Ms.
McGrath said sending fee formula suggestions tolMurila for discussion at the next meeting wasadgidea and
added that maybe the fee options could be discusded newspaper. Mr. Clark added that showirigadills for
the various formulas and getting that informationte public would be a good idea. Mr. Teece Haatlthe
businesses that will be getting a large bill shdaddyiven advance warning about their future bils. Hellman
added that the Task Force should not be afraidfofraula that would result in sending a large tull large
company that can afford to pay for the service. Mrece said transparency in any bill is neededlaaidanother
way of educating the public would be to use anrinsecurrent water and sewer bills or some otlimilar outreach
means.

There was a general discussion about gross areadamnd impervious area factors and how they niighapplied.
There is some common good issues to be considelaed to public ways. It was discussed thatéfrg property

Page 3 of 4
Storm Water Advisory Task Force, Minutes of April 4, 2013



is to receive a bill, gross area will need to bactor. It was also discussed that pervious sadare part of
stormwater solution because there is less runroffifthese areas. A discussion of possibly usitieyed rate
system for residential units was discussed as asneabe more equitable given the diversity indize and
configuration of residential properties. The aahbié lot data was discussed and the cost of detargnspecific
impervious area for every property was discussed.

10. Action Item Review
The meeting was summarized that the Task Forcekaalined ways to meet funding requirements; thavigw
and discussion had occurred regarding the appraseth by other communities to meet funding needd;ah a
general principle every property owner should pgrtite, including the City; that impervious ared amtal property
area are factors to be considered for a fee fornamld that credits should be considered.

11. New Business

Bob Reckman suggested that the Task Force meet @ tgur of the Hockanum Road flood control pump
station. The next meeting was scheduled for A@fl at 5:30 p.m. at a location to be determined.

12. Adjourn

No new business items were introduced.

Page 4 of 4
Storm Water Advisory Task Force, Minutes of April 4, 2013



